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F 
• VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !{b)(6) I l(b )(6) 

rom. l{b)(6) --~ ----;:::-=============-=---=---=----=-.-.--_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_,-----~ 
SILVERS, ROBERT !(b)(6) Ulb}/6\ 

To: !(b)(6) 
kb)(6) 

Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group 

Date: 2022/02/05 13:36:00 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Jen and I were thinking the following: 

b)(5) 

Glad to discuss. 

Sam 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT !._(b_)(6_) _______ ____, 

Sent: Saturday, February 5, 2022 1:31 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA !,....(b-)(6_) _________ __, 

Subject: Re: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group 

Thanks. What is the thinking on staffing ? 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA ._!(b_)(6_) _________ _____, 

Sent: Saturday, February 5, 2022 12:42:30 PM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT l(b)(6) ~--------~ 
Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group 

Hi-

We have our meeting with Kristie Canegallo on Monday morning to discuss the Disinfo Board package. I 

am available any time this weekend to discuss but in that meeting I would recommend running through 
current mission, proposed membership, proposed staffing (chatted with KAB about this yesterday and 
shared Jen and my feedback). 

When we discuss membership we can share that we currently scoped the membership to include the 
b)(5) 
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Sam 

rom: SILVERS, ROBERT .... l(b_)(6_) _______ _, 

Sent: Saturday, February 5, 2022 12:04 PM 
To: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l.-(b-)(6_) _________ _, 

Subject: Re: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group 

Thanks. What do you both recommend, substance and process wise? 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA .... l(b_)(6_) _________ __. 

Sent: Saturday, February 5, 2022 11:53:00 AM 
To: SILVERS, ROBERT ._l<b_)(6_) _______ _, 

Subject: RE: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group 

M understand in is that Ma Ellen would like us t consider (b)(S) 
b)(5) 

From: SILVERS, ROBERT l._(b_)(6_) _______ __. 

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 6:21 PM 
To: CANEGALLO, KRISTIE l.-(b-)(6-)---------~I ULLOA, !SABELLA 

l(b)(6) I 

Cc: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l(b)(6) I MAURER, TIM 
l(b)(6) I DASKAL, JENN I FER l(b)(6) I 

Subject: Fwd: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group 

Update ahead of next week's briefing on disinfo. 

From: VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA .... l(b_)(_6) __________ _. 

Sent: Friday, February 4, 2022 3:37 PM 

To: SILVERS, ROBERT; BURRIESCI, KELLI ANN 

Cc: DASKAL, JENNIFER; FALCON, ERIC; SIKORSKYJ, LUCIAN 

Subject: Disinfo Gov Board Steering Group 

Rob-

Earlier today Jen and I convened the Disinformation Governance Board Steering Group meeting to 
understand the threat landscape; discuss current lines of effort;+ review any operational planning for 

the week ahead. 
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(b)(5) 

Thanks, 
Sam 

Se d 
• VINOGRAD, SAMANTHA l{bl(6) 

n er. !(b)(6) 
~~----;::=============::::;::::.....=-=-=-=-=...:::-------~ 
SILVERS, ROBERT !(b)(6) Urb\/6\ I Group 

I !lb)/6\ ! GROUP 

Recipient : l(b)(6) 
l'-l(b .... )( .... 6)----------.---------------------' 

Sent Date: 2022/02/05 13:36:32 

Delivered Date: 2022/02/05 13:36:00 
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inn , k5illiO 1/b )(6) il(b )(6) 

6) 
To: -Internal Liaison b 6 

SHAH, SARASWATI l(b)(6) 
CC: l(b)(6) 

l(b)(6) 

Subject: RE: Package Status 

Date: 2022/02/10 10:23: 12 

Priority: Normal 

Type: Note 

Good morning Cassie, 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

H{b\/6\ 

This package was sent for addit ional component clearances per S2 DCOS (see attached). 

Warm regards, 

..... l(b_)(6_) _....,I l,_(b_)(6_) __ __, 

Office of the Executive Secretary 

U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

9w~ 
From: Wilcox, Cassie ._l(b_)("-"6) ________ __, 

Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 10:21 AM 
To: ESEC-lnternal Liaison l(b)(6) 
Cc: SHAH, SARASWATI l;.,,..(b.2::)(6:::::)=========::;----' 

Subject: Package Status 

Can someone provide me with the status of the disinfo gov board charter package? 

I haven 't seen in the FO but very well could be with DCOS. 

Thanks! 

v/r 
Cassie Wi lcox 
Special Assistant to the Secretary 
U.S. De artment of Homeland Security 
M (b)(6) 
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OS 

2:13 PM 

1_~1:P~_ 
D1 

S1 
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S3 

M1 

D2 

S1 
D3 

S1 

M1 
D4 
Sl 

S2 

S3 
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OS 

[ DELIVERABLES. MILESTONES. AND STEPS 
b)(5) 

PRIVACY TECHNOLOGY 
DELIVERABLES - PROGRESS 

lsrART l~l~l~H _l~TP~ I 
01/24/22 ?? 

01/24/22 01/24/22 100% 

03/01/22 ?? 0% 

b3;01;22 ?? 0% 

03/01/22 ?? 

01/19/22 ?? I 

02/08/22 02/08/22 100% 

02/08/22 02/08/22 

b1/18/22 01/20/22 100% 

02/02/22 02/03/22 100% 

)2/09/22 15% 

01/28/22 
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DEL 1_~1:P~_ [DELIVERABLES.MILESTONES. AND STEPS 

D5 S1 
b)(5) 

OS M1 

D6 D6 

D6 S1 

D6 S2 

D6 S3 

D6 M1 

D6 S4 

D6 SS 

D6 M2 
D7 D7 

D7 S1 

2:13 PM 

PRIVACY TECHNOLOGY 
DELIVERABLES - PROGRESS 

lsrART 
)2/09/22 

01/05/22 
02/07/22 

02/09/22 

02/09/22 

02/09/22 

02/09/22 

02/09/22 

02/02/22 

02/07/22 
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02/09/22 
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02/09/22 

02/09/22 
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DEL 1_~1:P~_ 
D7 M1 
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D9 S3 
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D10 D10 
D10 S1 
D10 S2 

D10 M1 

D10 R1 
D10 R2 
D10 R3 
D10 R4 

D10 RS 
D10 R6 

D10 R7 

D10 R8 

D10 R9 

D10 R10 

2:14 PM 

[ DELIVERABLES, MILESTONES, AND STEPS 
b)(5) 

DISINFORMATION GOVERNANCE BOARD 

PRIVACY TECHNOLOGY 
DELIVERABLES - PROGRESS 

MDM Playbook - reviewd and commented on for next steps 

Specific deliverables identified to start. 
b)(5) 

ls,.-~~,:_ 

02/ 02/ 22 
02/02/22 

02/02/22 
02/ 07/ 22 
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02/09/22 
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)2/09/22 

02/09/22 
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0% 
0% 
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0% 
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0% 
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DEL :sTPS [ DELIVERABLES. MILESTONES. AND STEPS 
D10 R11 

(b)(5) 

D10 R12 
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D10 R14 
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D10 R16 
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D10 R20 

D10 R21 

D10 R22 

D10 M1 
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D?? 1 D?? 1 MIS-DIS-MAL INFORMATION r.nvERN4NCE BOARn 
b)(5) 

D?? 2 D?? 2 

2:14 PM 

PRIVACY TECHNOLOGY 
DELIVERABLES - PROGRESS 

ib)(5) 

START 

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
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I 
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I 
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1t ITn I n111::c:T1nN 
(b )(5) 
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POSSIBLE FUTURE DELIVERABLES 

DEL IDATE I DELIVERABLE I DESCRIPTION - SKETCHED IDEAS. 
(b)(5) 

2:14 PM 
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DEL 1_~1:P~ [DELIVERABLES.MILESTONES. AND STEPS 
D1 D1 

(b)(5) 

D1 S1 

D1 S2 

D1 S3 

D1 M1 

D2 D2 

D2 S1 

D3 D3 

D3 S1 

D3 M1 

D4 D4 
D4 S1 

D4 S2 

D4 S3 

D4 M1 

2:14 PM 

PRIVACY TECHNOLOGY 

WEEKLY REPORT 02-11-2022 

lsrART 
01/ 24/ 22 

01/24/22 

03/01/22 

03/01/22 

03/01/22 

01/19/22 

01/19/22 

02/08/ 22 

02/08/22 

02/08/22 

01/ 18/22 
01/18/22 

02/02/22 

02/09/22 

l~l~l~H 

01/24/22 

?? 

?? 

?? 

?? 
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0% 
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I 
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D5 M1 
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2:14 PM 

DELIVERABLES. MILESTONES. AND STEPS 
b)(5) 

Disinformation Governance Board 

PRIVACY TECHNOLOGY 

WEEKLY REPORT 02-11-2022 

MDM Plavbook - reviewd and commented on for next steps 

Specific deliverables identified to start. 
b)(5) 

START IF_INISH .)~TP% I 
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! 
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

FOil OFFIClAb USE ONLY/ DELIBERATIVE 

The Disinformation Governance Board 

Charter 



 DHS-001-02015-001234

Page 18 

Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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
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FROM: 
DATE: 
SUBJECT: 

(b)(5) 

FOR OFFICIAL USE o:i:-n.x 

Tim Maurer, Senior Counselor for Cybersecurity and Emerging Technology 
February 10, 2022 
Draft Outline: Foreign Affairs article 
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Withheld pursuant to exemption 

(b )(5) 

of the Freedom of Information and Privacy Act 
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